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1. Purpose 

This report forms part of Task 8.2 of the Joint Action on eHealth.  The Description of Work 

describes the task as follows: “there is much to be gained from awareness of different 

approaches to specifying the requirements, and how to enable Member States MS in Europe 

to benefit from the experience of others. This task will source eHealth specifications from 

across the world, with a view to understanding developments and priorities in different 

countries, identifying lessons learned and examples of good practice”. 

The deliverables from this task are as follows: 

D8.2.1 Inventory of eHealth specifications - (initial month of delivery: M7, November 2015); 

D8.2.2 Evaluation and good practice guide for eHealth specifications - (initial month of 

delivery: M19, November 2016). 

This document is D8.2.1 and describes the purpose and structure of the inventory. 

The sub-tasks include the establishment of a repository of specifications and also a good 

practice guide.  The current intention is to use the repository created in EXPAND and now 

maintained by i-HD.  This may be found at 

http://www.i-hd.eu/index.cfm/resources/interoperability-asset-register/  
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2. Scope 

The primary focus of the Task is to support Member States and health and care organisations 

for whom they have a responsibility.  In a number of countries this includes National 

Competence Centers - permanent administrative support structures created or expanded to 

also cover eHealth infrastructure requirements.  Examples include gematik (Society for 

Telematic Applications of the Health Card) in Germany, ASIP - Agence pour les Systèmes d’ 

Information de santé Partagés in France, and THL National Institute for Health and Welfare 

in Finland.  Annex B provides a list of potential source organisations. 

The publication of specifications such as interfaces (APIs) to national infrastructure may 

assist suppliers by opening up the market to new entrants and new application possibilities.  

The types of specification might include interoperability, systems, non-functional 

requirements. The application areas involved will be informed by what is available – for 

instance, eHealth in a home or community setting, and other mhealth applications, are likely 

to represent a growing area. 

There is a major overlap with the creation, in Expand, of an asset repository.  Whilst the 

scope and intended use differ in detail, nevertheless, there is sufficient commonality to 

recommend a joint approach.  This is reflected, therefore, in both the descriptors and the 

criteria being applied.  

The types of artefact are considered in chapter 2, but might include high-level vision, “user 

stories” (as in an agile process), detailed functional requirements, technical design.  The 

sources would include national centres, SDOs and academic units.  It will be necessary to 

consider how to capture and make available the information.  It is expected that the 

repository will include both applications (see chapter 3) and standards (chapter 4) 

documentation.  The good practice guide will discuss processes for development and types of 

artefact and will propose evaluation criteria for “good” requirements and standards. 

This work should provide a basis for strategic decisions on eHealth standardization on the 

level of eHN and also for the member states.  The aim is to be inclusive, so SDOs and others 

will be invited to contribute, notwithstanding the concerns about balancing interests 

(governmental, inter-governmental actors, national/international companies, 

individuals/NGOs), lines on IP policies and licensing and knowledge transfer.  Annex C 

provides an initial list of potential artefacts. 

 



Joint Action to support the eHealth Network 

 

 6 

3. Requirements 

3.1 Development of requirements 

This section considers the development of requirements, the products or artefacts thus 

created.  The development of requirements continues throughout a project, from early 

visioning to implementation and review.  The process starts early in the lifecycle.  Before 

embarking on an information gathering exercise, it is important to establish the scope.  Taken 

together with the Stakeholder Business Model and Business Information Model, these 

determine the breadth of the analysis work to be accomplished. 

3.2 Requirement Artefacts 

Figure 1 below illustrates resulting artefacts and the relationship between them:  

 

Figure 1. Requirements Artefacts 

As the scope is established, the capture, categorisation and prioritisation of Requirements are 

sourced through a variety of consultations, particularly with Stakeholders. It is expected, as 

well as important to keep them fully involved in the development of Requirements over the 

lifecycle of a project. These consultations may take the form of workshops, interviews and 
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questionnaires. Inputs for Requirements can also be gathered from a wide range of other 

sources.  Having a group of key stakeholders upon whom to draw is critical to supporting the 

activity of Requirements gathering. These may include domain experts, clinicians and users, 

as well as other analysts. These individuals should be able to directly provide information or 

identify key reference sources.  

Scenarios can also be a useful additional tool for identifying Requirements, particularly to:  

 help gather and refine Requirements in a user friendly way 

 encourage more creative and innovative thinking 

 encourage team review 

 ensure that Requirements are captured in an accessible and intuitive way 

 ease the process, by applying Requirements to real-life situations 

By the end of this process, Analyst and Stakeholders should be satisfied that they have a 

sufficient set of validated Expressed Requirements.  

The Artefact Definitions to support the development of Domain Analysis Projects are 

summarised in Table 1 overleaf.  These include (the content also provides access to related 

sub-Definitions, Adopted Notations and Product Description). 
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UML-derived Artefacts 
These are created as 

part of the Model using the UML Modelling 

Approach:  

Non-UML Artefacts created as part of the 

Model using adopted modelling approaches:  

 Stakeholder Business Model (SBM) 

 Business Information Model (BIM) 

 Business Process Model (BPM) 

 Information Analysis Model (IAM) 

 Use Case Model Artefact (UCM)  

o Use Case Catalogue 

o Actors Catalogue Package (Model-wide 

store for Actor Elements)  

o Use Case Model Package 

o Use Case Diagram 

o Use Case Activity Diagram (UCAD) 

 State Diagram Artefact 

 Additional Artefact development content:  

o Class Model Artefacts, and  

o Class Elements Usage 

 Splitting Large Class Diagrams 

 Constraints (including Datatypes)  

o Use Case Elements on  

o Use Case Artefacts 

o Activity Diagram Artefacts 

 Requirements Artefacts:  

 Requirements Catalogue 

 Requirements Catalogue Palette 

Diagram 

 Requirements Diagrams including:  

 Requirements Elements 

 Requirements Associations 

 Non Diagrammatic Requirements 

Outputs 

Table 1. The Artefact Definitions to support the development of Domain Analysis Projects 
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4. Specifications 

4.1 Assets 

The purpose of the inventory is to provide a resource that is searchable and structured so that 

contents may be accessed and, where appropriate, re-used. 

The EXPAND project developed a register of interoperability assets [1], to  become a 

publicly available resource to enable individuals and organisations establishing new 

interoperability use cases and information flows to identify relevant assets that may be 

suitable and can be re-used.   

The EXPAND project has developed a list of descriptors for providing information about an 

interoperability asset [2]. These descriptors were designed not to provide a detailed 

specification of the asset, which is normally available through other claims of supporting 

documentation, but rather to enable insight to a potential downstream user about how well 

suited the asset might be to their needs, especially with regard to scaling up the use of that 

asset to additional contexts and geographies.  The EXPAND register is intended to provide 

enough information to enable such users to make an informed decision of whether to invest 

time and effort in obtaining and appraising the asset formally [3]. 

For the Joint Action task, a specification has been seen as potentially relating to functional 

and non-functional areas, and not just for interoperability purposes.  In this context, such a 

specification will typically be intended for one or more use contexts in clinical or 

administrative activities (functional viewpoint), one or more integration contexts in relation to 

organizational and activity boundaries (organizational activity system viewpoint), and often based 

on one primary "interoperability mode" in a systems implementation context (interoperability 

paradigm viewpoint). These viewpoints provide support for quick screening, grouping, and 

location of specification from viewpoints of the identified user groups [4,5]. 

4.2 Functional classification  

Functional classifications are based on different functional areas of health care activities. The 

main division used in the interface map is between administrative and clinical domains, and 

both of these main classes can be further classified according to different administrative or 

clinical areas of activity. In addition, there are specifications which do not distinguish between 

whether they are used in clinical or administrative activities (generic domain). Examples 

include:  

• Administrative  
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o Patient admission and discharge specifications  

o Patient and organization billing interfaces  

o Diagnosis-related group (DRG) grouping service interfaces  

o Appointment scheduling specifications  

• Clinical  

o Electronic Patient Record Documents  

o Laboratory Orders and Results  

o Clinical and Radiology Imaging interfaces  

o Clinical Decision Support interfaces 

o Transfer of Care (referral, discharge) 

o Personal Health Records 

• Generic  

o Generic messaging specifications  

The aim is to be inclusive, and as new application areas emerge (e.g. mhealth) so they will be 

incorporated. 

4.3 Organizational activity system and interoperability classification  

Organizational activity system classification is driven by distinction between different types of 

integration needs. It especially focuses on boundaries of activities in organizational context. 

Interoperability needs and solutions are observed in terms of what kind of organizational or 

activity boundaries are faced in the integration effort in relation to the activity system. These 

aspects often have very profound effects on the architecture, security requirements, 

availability of shared infrastructure, and the level of detail of needed agreements for 

interoperability. The categories and examples of interoperability specifications in each 

category are as follows:  

1) Interoperability internal to one activity: support for work of an individual user or group. 

Examples include synchronization of applications using clinical context integration solutions 

such as those based on HL7 CCOW standard (e.g. selection of a patient in one application 

and communication of patient context to other simultaneously used applications), portal 

integration, user-based integration between scheduling or ePrescription system with EPR 
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application, single sign-on, etc. This category also includes interfaces between devices and 

professional systems within an activity.  

2) Interoperability between activities within an organization, typically between core clinical care 

activities or units and supporting activities and services. Examples include re-quest-reply 

interactions between clinics and laboratories or between wards and radiology departments.  

3) Interoperability between activities along the service chain or inter-organizational care pathway. 

Examples include electronic referral and discharge messages, support for ePrescription 

processes between care providers and pharmacies, or disease-specific system integrations, 

support the care pathway of diabetes patients, for example.  

4) Interoperability solutions for information sharing between organizations participating in the 

service spectrum, with-out tying the integration points to any particular processes or 

pathways. For example, regional or national document sharing infrastructures or shared EPR 

repositories are included in this class.  

5) Interoperability for electronic services and self-management for patients and clients. These kinds 

of solutions include integrated or provider-tethered PHRs, patient / provider shared care and 

communication systems and integration between home measurements and professional care 

provision systems, for example.  

6) Interoperability for management, public health and statistics which is not directly related to 

client-facing services. Such interoperability solutions include public health. 

4.4 Metadata for specifications 

There are various metadata templates for requirements and standards catalogues, such as the 

HL7 product brief templates. These are simple worksheet listings of standards and their key 

attributes. Such metadata typically include administrative and intended use data, and may also 

contain classifications. Consistent metadata promotes comparability and consistency within 

the standards catalogue.   Building on the EXPAND set, the data items in Table 2 overleaf 

may be recorded for each specification.  
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 Data item  Meaning  

Name  Complete name of the specification  

Version  Version information included in repository  

Identifier  Universal identifier of the specification e.g. OID, URI, official 

abbreviation or id  

Date  Year or timestamp of publications  

Link  Location of the specification (e.g. URL)  

Status  Level of official acceptance, e.g. normative, draft, etc.  

Document type e.g. pdf, word, excel, other 

Scope  Scope statement as stated in specification  

Organization  Organization responsible for maintenance of the specification.  

Functional class  (see section "Functional classification")  

Organizational class  (see section "Organizational activity system classification")  

Interoperability paradigm 

class  

(see section "Interoperability paradigm classification")  

Summary  Brief free format description of the main contents of the 

specification  

Relationships  Key relationships to other specifications such as base standards, 

dependencies, etc.  

Additional information  Other relevant key information about the specification.  

Version history  Previous versions of the specification (including links if 

applicable)  

Table 2. Metadata for specifications 
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5. Inventory 

5.1 Overview  

Key Task 8.2.1 is titled “inventory of specifications”.  The eHN will be able to access the 

inventory, but the focus of the work to date has been on the scope, structure and data 

elements needed to make the inventory useful.  Once established, the inventory itself is 

expected to grow steadily as additional specifications are sourced and captured. 

The Interoperability Asset Register is an online register and discovery service for 

interoperability assets. Interoperability assets are documents, templates, term lists, clinical 

models, technical specifications, software, multi-media resources that support the design, 

implementation or adoption of interoperability of health data. Examples of such assets 

include:  

 Legal and regulatory interoperability assets, such as Directives and Regulations, legal 

frameworks, agreement templates… 

 Organisational interoperability assets, such as policies, adoption guidelines and care 

pathways, training resources… 

 Semantic interoperability assets, such as clinical models, terminology subsets… 

 Technical interoperability assets, such as information models, XML schema… 

Each asset is documented using a standard set of descriptors, developed through an 

examination of many current methods and metadata specifications for assets, complemented 

by a wide consultation with many experts, initiatives, SDOs and profile development 

organisations. 

5.2 Design approach for the inventory  

The primary objective of the inventory is to be a single central point of reference for the 

discovery of assets that can contribute to the successful analysis, design, implementation, 

adoption or benefits realisation of information systems and services within an eHealth 

environment which might be as small as a city or region or as large as Europe and beyond. 

The concept of discovery does not automatically equate with the function of curation.  

The actual assets themselves may be held by the same trusted party maintaining the register, 

and be directly accessible through the register. In other cases the register will act more as a 

signpost, and refer the user to another web portal where the asset may be described in even 

greater detail and acquired. This will occur, for example, for international standards that are 

published individually by each SDO.  
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The starting point for the design of the EXPAND interoperability assets register was to 

identify the appropriate characteristics of quality that an interoperability asset should have in 

order to be suitable for wider use and reuse.  Important inputs to this were the deliverables of 

epSOS, of eSENS and Deliverable 5.1 of SemanticHealthNet (Quality criteria and proposals 

for certification of semantically interoperable resources and systems). This last deliverable in 

turn drew on deliverables from the Q-REC project and from the EuroRec criteria for EHR 

systems, which includes criteria on interoperability. The Common Assessment Method for 

Standards and Specifications (CAMSS) was also examined as a source of potential quality 

descriptors.   A set of dimensions was derived from these various input sources, by which an 

asset might be classified in order to support indexing and discovery, and the selection or 

comparison of assets against uniform (quality) selection criteria.  These dimensions included 

the use cases supported by an asset, the components within an eHealth architecture the asset 

supports interoperability of or between, the type of asset it is and its present level of 

endorsement (such as a standard, a publication from a recognised body, a research project 

output).  

All of these aspects apply equally well to the JAseHN specification inventory.  The goal of 

the inventory is to provide insight into those different dimensions of maturity rather than to 

offer a formal assessment of fitness for (any particular) reuse purpose. 

5.3 Potential Descriptors  

In the next stage of Key Task 8.2.2, work will focus more on the assessment of “what makes 

a good requirement”.  The issues of tooling, management and re-use will be explored further, 

alongside further consideration of criteria for both applications and standards documentation.  

The conclusions from this exercise will inform a review of the list from EXPAND. 

The descriptors defined in Section 4 have been implemented in a spreadsheet tool alongside 

the quality criteria in order to be able to easily test this framework for asset evaluation. The 

designed spreadsheet form can allow users to evaluate their assets by using a familiar 

application. The spreadsheet form will be used to evaluate the proposed domains, descriptors 

and graphical representation, before being implemented as an online register and database. 

This spreadsheet is organised in 11 domains that are classified into two groups: 

 Domains to support asset discovery and provenance information. This group 

includes three domains, represented in a white background colour. They include the 

description of the purpose and recommended usage, enabling new users external to the 

asset’s development team to determine if the specific asset is suitable to be reused in their 
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projects and systems. Additionally, these descriptors provide information about access to the 

asset, detailing the organisation that developed the asset and the one that now hosts the asset.  

5.3 Planned developments  

In its early versions, the JAseHN specification inventory will support searching through the 

values of its asset descriptors.  A later development will be to enrich the search function to 

support a user looking to find a collection of potentially diverse assets that may be used in 

combination to deliver specific interoperability functions. These "asset bundles" may 

comprise a mixture of asset types covering legal, organisational, technical, semantic and other 

dimensions of interoperability that all need to be in place in order to ensure success of that 

interoperability function. 

During EXPAND, as a result of pilot testing and stakeholder workshop, some specific 

development areas were identified:  

 To enrich the information provided about IP and licensing, to indicate if the asset has an 

IP owner (who might not be the curator), if the asset is in the public domain, if there is a 

formal license whether this permits new IP to be created using the asset and what 

licensing rules might apply to that.  

 To make some descriptors mandatory and to convert those that are currently in free text 

to offer more structured (controlled vocabulary) entries. These will in particular be those 

that are considered to be the most important determinants of quality.  

 Status and history of editing of the assets including quality assurance. This will include the 

ability for downstream asset users and maintainers to also update the register with 

adoption guidance, feedback on use, issues etc.  

 Improvement of user profiles (administrators, editors, readers).  

 Online collaboration, a team that edits, comments and finalises an asset entry.  

Tracking the lifecycle of the register entry, as well as of the assets. 
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Annex B: Asset Descriptors 

The table below lists the asset descriptors developed in EXPAND. 

ID Description 

 

Description of  asset 

100 Purpose and usage 

101 Asset name 

102 Asset type 

103 Use cases supported 

104 Scope/purpose 

105 Domain coverage 

106 Targeted user groups 

106 Language 

700 Relationship with other assets 

701 Belongs to the following bunch of assets 

702 Alignment and usability with other assets 

703 Misalignment and usability with other assets 

704 Implementation of another asset 

705 Sub-component of another asset 

706 Incorporates another asset 

707 Extends another asset 

708 Supports adoption of another asset 

709 Provides evidence for another asset 

710 Supersedes another asset 

800 Access information 

801 Originating project or initiative 

802 Current custodian/curator 

803 Current release version and date 

804 Enquiry and access channels 

805  Register information provider 

 

All domains include multiple descriptors corresponding to the most representative metrics that 

are useful to support decision for adopting, reusing or modifying the selected asset. Descriptors 

are evaluated with a drop-down list that details multiple options ordered according to their level 

of fulfilment.  
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Annex C: Potential Sources 

 

Specification artefacts are being gathered from the following: 

 NEHTA, Australia 

 Canada Health Infoway 

 HSCIC, UK 

 ONC, US 

 European Interoperability Framework 

 HL7 

 IHE 

 Continua Alliance 

 Antilope refined the eHealth interoperability framework and offered an inventory of 

relevant standards, quality management approaches, testing tools, and labelling 

processes.  The process was broadly inclusive and involved all relevant players in 

eHealth interoperability (including IHE and Continua), and was validated in events 

with many Member States representatives in 2014 and January 2015.  It would be 

regrettable if that body of work were not in some way reflected here.  See 

http://www.antilope-project.eu/resources/  

 An extensive study on eHealth interoperability was funded by the German Ministry of 

Health and is published here: https://publicwiki-

01.fraunhofer.de/Planungsstudie_Interoperabilitaet/index.php/Hauptseite 

 There is a comprehensive list of publications on the subject on the wiki of HL7 

Germany: http://wiki.hl7.de/index.php?title=Kernpublikationen  

 

  

http://www.antilope-project.eu/resources/
https://publicwiki-01.fraunhofer.de/Planungsstudie_Interoperabilitaet/index.php/Hauptseite
https://publicwiki-01.fraunhofer.de/Planungsstudie_Interoperabilitaet/index.php/Hauptseite
http://wiki.hl7.de/index.php?title=Kernpublikationen
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Annex C: Competence Centres 

Countries   Web page 

Australia NEHTA www.nehta.gov.au  

Austria ELGA GmbH www.elga.gv.at 

Austria Federal Ministry of Health www.bmg.gv.at 

Austria Gesundheit Österreich GmbH   

Belgium Service Public Federal Sante Publique www.health.fgov.be  

Bulgaria Bulgarian Executive Agency of Transplantation www.bgtransplant.bg  

Bulgaria Ministry of Health www.mh.government.bg  

Bulgaria National Centre for public Health and Analysis   

Canada  Health Infoway www.infoway-inforoute.ca  

Croatia Croatian health Insurance Fund www.hzzo.hr  

Cyprus Ministry of Health www.moh.gov.cy  

Czech Republic Insitute of Health Information and Statistics of the Czech Republic www.mzcr.cz  

Denmark Danish National Board of Health www.ssi.dk 

Estonia ehealth agency www.e-tervis.ee 

Estonia Ministry of Social Affairs of Estonia www.sm.ee  

Finland Ministry of Social Affairs and Health   

Finland National Institute for Health and Welfare www.stm.fi  

Finland  THL www.thl.fi  

France ASIP Santè www.sante.gouv.fr  

France Ministry of Health   

France Ministry of social affairs, health and women rights www.sg.social.gouv.fr  

Germany Gematik   

Germany Gesellschaft für Telematikanwendungen der Gesundheitskarte mbH www.gematik.de  

Germany Institute for Medical Documentation and Information 
 

Germany Ministry of Health of Germany www.bmg.bund.de 

Greece Third(3'D) Hellenic Health Region, Directorate of Informationstechnologie www.3ype.gr  

Hungary Nationale Institute for Quality- and Organizational Development in HealthCare and Medicine www.aeek.hu  

Hungary Semmelweis Egyetem www.semmelweis-univ.hu 

Ireland Department of Health www.health.gov.ie  

Ireland HSE   

http://www.nehta.gov.au/
mailto:stefan.sabutsch@elga.gv.at
mailto:peter.brosch@bmg.gv.at
mailto:Daniela.petkova@bgtransplant.bg
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http://www.infoway-inforoute.ca/
mailto:Ana.Vrancic-Mikic@hzzo.hr
mailto:EMakrigiorgi@moh.gov.cy
mailto:Jiri.haase@mzcr.cz
mailto:BIDR@ssi.dk
mailto:mari@e-tervis.ee
mailto:eveli.karner@sm.ee
mailto:anne.kallio@stm.fi
mailto:paivi.hamalainen@thl.fi
mailto:pascale.sauvage@sante.gouv.fr
mailto:Michele.Thonnet@sg.social.gouv.fr
mailto:andreas.grode@gematik.de
mailto:GT1@bmg.bund.de
mailto:ppapadopoulos@3ype.gr
mailto:marton.sara@aeek.hu
mailto:farkas.lilla@semmelweis-univ.hu
mailto:Kevin_conlon@health.gov.ie
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Italy  Ministry of Health   

Italy  Ministry of Health www.sanita.it  

Latvia National Health Service www.vmnvd.gov.lv  

Lithuania National Health Insurance Fund Under The Ministry Of Health Of The Republic Of Lithuania www.santa.lt 

Lithuania Vilnius University Hospital Santariskiu Klinikos www.vlk.lt  

Luxembourg Agence eSanté - Agence nationale des informations partagées dans le domaine de la santé www.agence-esante.lu  

Malta Ministry of Health-Government of Malta www.gov.mt  

Netherlands Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport www.minvws.nl  

Netherlands Nederlands Instituut voor ICT in de Zorg www.nictiz.nl  

Norway The Norwegian Directorate of Health www.helsedir.no  

Poland National Center for Health Information Systems www.csioz.gov.pl  

Portugal Ministry's of Health Shared Services www.spms.min-saude.pt  

Romania  Babes-Bolyai University Cluj-Napoca-Center for Health and Public Health  www.ubbcluj.ro  

Romania  Head Office of National Contact Point from the National Health Insurance House www.publichealth.ro  

Slovenia Ministry of Health of the Republic of Slovenia www.gov.si  

Spain Ministry of Health, Social Services and Equality   

Spain  Ministry of Health www.msssi.es  

Sweden Public Health and Health Care Division, Ministry of Health and Social Affairs Government Offices www.ehalsomyndigheten.se  

Sweden Swedish ehealth Agency www.gov.se  

United Kingdom  Department of Health www.dh.gsi.gov.uk  

United Kingdom  Health and Social Care Information Centre www.hscic.gov.uk 

United States Office of the national co-ordinator www.healthit.gov  

  European Commission www.ec.europa.eu  

  European Health Telematics Association www.ehtel.eu  

 

  

mailto:v.proietti@sanita.it
mailto:Volands.Zihmanis@vmnvd.gov.lv
mailto:natalija.jelenskiene@vlk.lt
mailto:herve.barge@agence-esante.lu
mailto:alan.dimech@gov.mt
mailto:re.eisinger@minvws.nl
mailto:seven@nictiz.nl
mailto:Irene.Olaussen@helsedir.no
mailto:m.buraczynska@csioz.gov.pl
mailto:licinio.mano@spms.min-saude.pt
mailto:vancea@cs.ubbcluj.ro
mailto:alexandra.brinzaniuc@publichealth.ro
mailto:katarina.kralj@gov.si
mailto:aromerog@msssi.es
mailto:lisa.hagberg@ehalsomyndigheten.se
mailto:martin.jeppsson@gov.se
http://www.dh.gsi.gov.uk/
mailto:jeremy.thorp@hscic.gov.uk
http://www.healthit.gov/
mailto:Giovanni.PATELLA@ec.europa.eu
mailto:stephan.schug@ehtel.eu
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Annex D: Links to documents 

 

Countries Links to Specification Doc 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-
documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release  

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-1135-2010 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-1224-2011/NEHTA-0794-2011 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-1224-2011 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/ehealth-foundations/EP-1543-2013/NEHTA-1542-2011 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/ehealth-reference-platform/EP-2134-2015/NEHTA-2112-2015 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/ehealth-foundations/EP-1880-2014/NEHTA-1894-2011 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/ehealth-reference-platform/EP-2106-2015/NEHTA-2107-2015 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-1135-2010/NEHTA-1136-2010 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/get-started-with-ehealth/what-is-ehealth/features-of-the-ehealth-record-system/ehealth-foundations 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/national-infrastructure/EP-1514-2012/NEHTA-1118-2012 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/national-infrastructure/EP-1514-2012/NEHTA-1119-2012 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-1414-2013/NEHTA-1417-2013 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-1414-2013/NEHTA-1244-2013 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-1414-2013/NEHTA-1415-2013 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-1387-2013/NEHTA-1395-2011 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-1387-2013/NEHTA-1389-2011 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-1387-2013/NEHTA-1394-2011 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-0938-2010/NEHTA-1381-2013 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-1142-2011/NEHTA-0806-2011 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-1094-2011/NEHTA-1226-2011 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-1142-2011/NEHTA-0807-2011 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-1142-2011/NEHTA-0802-2011 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-1142-2011/NEHTA-0803-2011 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-1817-2015/NEHTA-1847-2015 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-1816-2015/NEHTA-1839-2015 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-1477-2013/NEHTA-1476-2013 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-1469-2013/NEHTA-1465-2013 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-1361-2013/NEHTA-1360-2013 

https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
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Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-1322-2013/NEHTA-1326-2013 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/429-ehealth-register-of-conformity  

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-1457-2013 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-1140-2009   

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-1224-2011/NEHTA-0794-2011 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-1224-2011 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/ehealth-foundations/EP-1543-2013/NEHTA-1542-2011 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/national-infrastructure/EP-2109-2015/NEHTA-2108-2015 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-1140-2009/NEHTA-1141-2006 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-1816-2015/NEHTA-1852-2015 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-1703-2014/NEHTA-1705-2014 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-1321-2013/NEHTA-0929-2012 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-1323-2013/NEHTA-0928-2013 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-1254-2012/NEHTA-1228-2012 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-0936-2012/NEHTA-1155-2011 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/ehealth-foundations/EP-1128-2012/NEHTA-1130-2012 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-0932-2012/NEHTA-0946-2012 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-0938-2010/NEHTA-0986-2010 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-0940-2012/NEHTA-0997-2011 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/implementation-resources/clinical-documents/EP-0937-2012/NEHTA-0980-2012 

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/816-ehealth-integration-sample-code-ehisc-v2-0-march-2015-release  

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/742-personally-controlled-electronic-health-record-pcehr-january-2015-release-5-available-
for-download  

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/729-medicare-australian-organ-donor-register-and-pharmaceutical-benefits-report-
december-2014-release-now-available-for-download  

Australia https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/813-australian-medicines-terminology-amt-version-3-support-for-prescription-and-
dispense-record-documents-february-2015-release-now-available  

Bulgaria http://www.mh.government.bg/media/filer_public/2015/06/16/final-report-on-health-financing-diagnostic-and-review-of-envisaged.pdf 

Bulgaria http://www.mh.government.bg/media/filer_public/2015/06/16/final-action-plan-for-the-implementation-of-drg-based-payments_.pdf 

Denmark https://sundhedsstyrelsen.dk/.../0913CAB4C88F4CA2AC2F7DEF0896913B. Ashx  

Denmark https://sundhedsstyrelsen.dk/.../technical-details-for-electronic-applications  

Denmark https://sundhedsstyrelsen.dk/.../new-guidelines-on-requirements-and- expectations-for-the-qualified-person-in-a-pharmaceutical-company  

Denmark https://sundhedsstyrelsen.dk/.../guidelines-for-marketing-authorisation-for- vitamin-and-mineral-products  

Denmark https://sundhedsstyrelsen.dk/.../8E0902EC3B024AE79C0A2F7C20B7BDB6. ashx  

Denmark https://sundhedsstyrelsen.dk/.../aarsrapport-2012-for-laboratoriekontrol  

https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
https://www.nehta.gov.au/news-and-events/news/923-implementation-resources-updated-clinical-document-specifications-clinical-documents-integration-toolkit-august-2015-release
http://www.mh.government.bg/media/filer_public/2015/06/16/final-report-on-health-financing-diagnostic-and-review-of-envisaged.pdf
http://www.mh.government.bg/media/filer_public/2015/06/16/final-action-plan-for-the-implementation-of-drg-based-payments_.pdf
https://sundhedsstyrelsen.dk/.../0913CAB4C88F4CA2AC2F7DEF0896913B.%20Ashx
https://sundhedsstyrelsen.dk/.../technical-details-for-electronic-applications
https://sundhedsstyrelsen.dk/.../new-guidelines-on-requirements-and-%20expectations-for-the-qualified-person-in-a-pharmaceutical-company
https://sundhedsstyrelsen.dk/.../guidelines-for-marketing-authorisation-for-%20vitamin-and-mineral-products
https://sundhedsstyrelsen.dk/.../8E0902EC3B024AE79C0A2F7C20B7BDB6.%20ashx
https://sundhedsstyrelsen.dk/.../aarsrapport-2012-for-laboratoriekontrol
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Denmark https://sundhedsstyrelsen.dk/.../A7D36DFB0CCC4107983E833E5D03463B. Ashx  

Denmark https://sundhedsstyrelsen.dk/en/.../example-of-medicine-price-files 

Denmark https://sundhedsstyrelsen.dk/.../DF5BA757AECA437980033EF9C4068F1E. Ashx  

Denmark https://sundhedsstyrelsen.dk/.../consultation-on-transparency-in-clinical-trials  

Denmark https://sundhedsstyrelsen.dk/en/.../sale/.../extended-storage-period  

Denmark https://sundhedsstyrelsen.dk/.../ Kontrol%20af%20laegemidler%20med%20indholdsstoffet%20strep…  

Denmark https://sundhedsstyrelsen.dk/en/.../notification-of-prices-and-range  

Denmark https://sundhedsstyrelsen.dk/en/.../safety/danish-drug-interaction-databases  

Denmark https://sundhedsstyrelsen.dk/.../tender-for-secondary-standard-dosimetry- laboratory-ssdl  

Denmark https://sundhedsstyrelsen.dk/.../D351DCAA2DB4463498724643F4E876C6. ashx  

Germany http://www.bmg.bund.de/fileadmin/dateien/Downloads/Gesetze_und_Verordnungen/GuV/M/MPG_englisch.pdf  

Germany http://www.bmg.bund.de/fileadmin/redaktion/pdf_gesetze/amg-engl.pdf 

Germany http://www.bmg.bund.de/fileadmin/dateien/Downloads/Gesetze_und_Verordnungen/GuV/M/Medicinal_Products_Act_28052010.pdf  

Germany http://www.bmg.bund.de/fileadmin/dateien/Downloads/Gesetze_und_Verordnungen/GuV/A/AMG_English_Version_130115.pdf  

Italy  http://www.salute.gov.it/portale/temi/documenti/dispositiviMedici/C_17_pagineAree_1678_listaFile_itemName_5_file.ppt  

Spain  http://www.msssi.gob.es/organizacion/sns/planCalidadSNS/docs/Laboratorio_Clinico_EyR.pdf  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/hie-interoperability/nhin-query-for-documents-production-specification  

USA www.healthit.gov/policy-researchers-implementers/2015-interoperability-standards-advisory 

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/caqh-core-x12-document-submission-service-specification-v1-0-508.pdf  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/170.314b2toc_createandtransmit_2014_tp_approved_v1.3.pdf  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/nhin-retrieve-documents-production-specification-v3.0-1.pdf 

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/hie-interoperability/nhin-web-services-registry-production-specification  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/nhin-access-consent-policies-production-specification-v1.0-2.pdf  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/Advisory_Fact_Sheet.pdf  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/caqh-core-x12-document-submission-service-specification-v1-0-508. 

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/nhin_trial_implementations_query_for_documents_service_interface_specification  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/170.314f6transmissiontocancerregistries_tp_approved_v1.2_0.pdf  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/nhin-trial-implementations-audit-log-query-service-interface-specification  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/standards-certification/2014-edition-draft-test-procedures/170-314-a  

USA www.healthit.gov/buzz-blog/meaningful-use/direct-project-adoption-positively-impact-care-coordination/  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/standards-certification/2014-edition-draft-test-procedures/170-314-a  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/pdf/privacy/privacy-and-security-guide.pdf 

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/170.314b2toc_createandtransmit_2014_tp_approved_v1.3.pdf  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/nhin-document-submission-production-specification-v2-0-1.pdf 

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/standards-certification/2014-edition-draft-test-procedures/170-314-b  

https://sundhedsstyrelsen.dk/.../A7D36DFB0CCC4107983E833E5D03463B.%20Ashx
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https://sundhedsstyrelsen.dk/.../tender-for-secondary-standard-dosimetry-%20laboratory-ssdl
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http://www.bmg.bund.de/fileadmin/dateien/Downloads/Gesetze_und_Verordnungen/GuV/M/MPG_englisch.pdf
http://www.bmg.bund.de/fileadmin/redaktion/pdf_gesetze/amg-engl.pdf
http://www.bmg.bund.de/fileadmin/dateien/Downloads/Gesetze_und_Verordnungen/GuV/M/Medicinal_Products_Act_28052010.pdf
http://www.bmg.bund.de/fileadmin/dateien/Downloads/Gesetze_und_Verordnungen/GuV/A/AMG_English_Version_130115.pdf
http://www.salute.gov.it/portale/temi/documenti/dispositiviMedici/C_17_pagineAree_1678_listaFile_itemName_5_file.ppt
http://www.msssi.gob.es/organizacion/sns/planCalidadSNS/docs/Laboratorio_Clinico_EyR.pdf
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USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/authorized_release_of_information_to_a_trusted_entity_use_case_narrative  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/nhin-care-profile-emergence-pilot-specification-v1%201%200-1.pdf  

USA www.healthit.gov/providers-professionals/implementation-resources/transferring-records-between-providers  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/nhin-messaging-platform-production-specification-v2.0-1.pdf 

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/nhin-trial-implementations-consumer-preferences-service-interface-specificationv1  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/measure-tools/nlc-sending-patient-reminder.docx  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/nhin-trial-implementations-authorization-framework-service-interface  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/170.314a9electronic_notes_2014_tp_approved_v1.3.pdf  

USA www.healthit.gov/policy-researchers-implementers/2015-interoperability-standards-advisory 

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/170.314e1vdt_2014_tp_approved_v1.2.pdf  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/nhin-retrieve-documents-production-specification-v2.0.1-1.pdf 

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/mu-ep-scc-ambulatory-only-grid.pdf 

USA www.healthit.gov/policy-researchers-implementers/standards-acceleration  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/170.314b6_transmissionlabtestsvalues_2014_tp_approved_v1.3.pdf  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/2014_edition_test_procedure_overview.pdf  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/170.314a15educationresources_2014_tp_approvedv1.4.pdf  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/nhin-trial-implementations-messaging-platform-service-interface-specification  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/170.314b4cir_2014_tp_approved_v1.3.pdf  

USA www.healthit.gov/policy-researchers-implementers/section-iv-best-available-standards-and-implementation  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/nhin-web-services-registry-production-specification-v3.0-1.pdf 

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/nhin-trial-implementations-subject-discovery-service-interface-specification  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/nhin_trial_implementations_health_information_event_messaging_service  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/standards-certification/2014-edition-draft-test-procedures/170-314-a  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/hie-interoperability/nhin-web-services-registry-production-specification  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/hie-interoperability/final/medicaid-eligibility-verification-service-specification  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/nhin-patient-discovery-production-specification-v1.0-1.pdf  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/pdf/fact-sheets/nationwide-health-information-network-exchange.pdf  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/nhin-trial-implementations-retrieve-documents-service-interface-specification  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/hie-interoperability/nhin-authorization-framewor-production-specification  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/nhin-authorization-framework-production-specification-v3.0.pdf 

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/170.314.g.4.qms_2014_tp_draftv1.0.pdf  

USA www.healthit.gov/policy-researchers-implementers/section-ii-best-available-contentstructure-standards-and 

USA www.healthit.gov/policy-researchers-implementers/section-i-best-available-vocabularycode-setterminology  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/standards-certification/2014-edition-draft-test-procedures/170-314-a  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/nhin_trial_implementations_nhie_service_registry_service_interface_specification  
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USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/standards-certification/2014-edition-draft-test-procedures/170-314-d 

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/sendingelectronicsyndromicsurveillancedata_0.pdf  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/exchange_blog_summary_02_21_12_2.pdf  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/standards-certification/2014-edition-draft-test-procedures/170-314-a  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/measure-tools/nlc-scenario-sharing-lab-results-with-another-provider  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/measure-tools/nlc-submitting-immunization-data-public-health.docx  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/nlc-transition-care-new-provider.docx  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/Public%20Comment%20Template_3-13-12_Final.docx  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/nhin-health-information-event-messaging-production-specification-v2  

USA www.healthit.gov/policy-researchers-implementers/section-iii-best-available-transport-standards-and-implementation  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/nhin-trial-implementations-authorized-case-service-interface-specificationv1  

USA www.healthit.gov/facas/sites/faca/files/HITSC_ISATF_Recommendation_Slides_2015-08-26.pdf 

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/measure-tools/nlc-transferring-records-between-providers.docx  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/measure-tools/nlc-scenario-lab-results-delivery.docx  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/esmd_xdr_production_specification_v1.0.pdf  

USA www.healthit.gov/policy-researchers-implementers/strategic-plan-progress-report/standards-interoperability  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/nhin-messagings-platformsproduction-specification-v3.0-1.pdf 

USA www.healthit.gov/policy-researchers-implementers/scope  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/nlc-sending-patient-follow-up-care-instructions.docx  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/medvirginia_deliverable_15_nhin_evaluation_contract_number_hhsp23320074105ec  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/2015editionnprm_public_comment_template_final.docx  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/faca/files/hit_pc_certadoptwg_recs-2-17-10.pdf 

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/hie-interoperability/final/nhin_hiem_test_guide.pdf 

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/mm10-sending-electronic-syndromic-surveillance-data.docx  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/or_state_hie_profile.pdf  

USA www.healthit.gov/buzz-blog/electronic-health-and-medical-records/federal-agencies-update-eligible-hospital  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/2012aug15_hitsc_nwhinp_baker.pdf  

USA www.healthit.gov/facas/sites/faca/files/HITPC_011414_Presentation.pdf  

USA www.healthit.gov/facas/sites/faca/files/HITSC_Certification%20_NPRM_TSSWG_Comments_2015-05-20_Final  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/nlc_ltpac_carecoordinationtool.pdf  

USA www.healthit.gov/facas/FACAS/sites/faca/files/Lantana%20Written%20Testimony_LTPAC%20Cert_12%2012  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/comments_upload/wkh-cs_comments_on_standards_advisory_april_2015  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/MU%20Stage%202_ONC%20Fact%20Sheet%20FINAL.docx  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/archive/HIT%20Policy%20Committee/2013/Certification%20%26%20Adoption/2013-02-
13/clinicaldocumentationhearing-021313kush.pdf  
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USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/mus2_scc14_grid_11-1-12.docx  

USA www.healthit.gov/FACAS/sites/faca/files/HITSC_SI_Update_2014-07-16.pptx  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/archive/HIT%20Policy%20Committee/2013/Quality%20Measures/2013 

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/faca/files/Tiger%20Team%20Recommendation%20Transmittal_MU3RFC_FINALv3.  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/standards-certification/HITSC_Transmittal_Letter_S&CC_NPRM_May_2012  

USA www.healthit.gov/archive/archive_files/HIT%20Policy%20Committee/2009/2009-10-27-28/OToole-SpecialistsQA  

USA www.healthit.gov/facas/sites/faca/files/Certification_Hearing_EHRA_McGlynn_Testimony_2014-05-07.docx  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/faca/files/HITPC_AHM_Hearing_Transmittal_08-11-2015.docx  

USA www.healthit.gov/facas/sites/faca/files/JTF_Testimony_SteveEmrick_2014-07-31_v2.docx  

USA www.healthit.gov/facas/sites/faca/files/2013-07-23_si_hearing_summary_draft%20%281%29.docx  

USA www.healthit.gov/FACAS/sites/faca/files/HITSC_ISA_slides_2015-09-22.pptx  

USA www.healthit.gov/facas/sites/faca/files/HITSC_ISA_slides_2015-09-22.pdf  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/nhin_trial_implementations_query_for_documents_service_interface_specification  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/cds/3-5-25-intervention-specification-form.pdf 

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/nhin-document-submission-production-specification-v2-0-1.pdf 

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/nhin-messaging-platform-production-specification-v2.0-1.pdf 

USA www.healthit.gov/FACAS/sites/faca/files/HITSC_ISA_slides_2015-09-22.pptx  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/nhin_trial_implementations_health_information_event_messaging_service  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/medicaid-eligibility-verification-service-specification-v1-011310.pdf 

USA www.healthit.gov/facas/sites/faca/files/HITSC_ISA_slides_2015-09-22.pdf  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/nhin-query-for-documents-production-specification-v3.0-1.pdf 

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/nhin-pqri-profile-emergence-pilot-definition-v1-1.pdf  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/gipse-profile-specification-v1-1.pdf 

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/hie-interoperability/final/nhin-messaging-auth-test-guide.pdf  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/nhin-retrieve-documents-production-specification-v2.0.1-1.pdf 

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/national_quality_forum_qdm_technical_specification_april_2011_final  

USA www.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/nhin-authorization-framework-production-specification-v3.0.pdf 
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